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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Santosh Tambe
Sent: 30 July 2024 10:30
To: Nimisha Jadhav; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma
Cc: Stephen P; Urmila Jadhav; Muskan Somani
Subject: FW: Trivendrum Airport - MEP Design Work 
Attachments: Bill No. 51 MEP Design -Swamy S Snackbar with Kitchen Trivendrum Airport.pdf; Bill No. 49  MEP Design -TVM MALABAR Trivendrum 

Airport.pdf; Bill No. 50  MEP Design -TVD MALABAR  MALABAR Trivendrum Airport.pdf

APPROVED  
 

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 July 2024 15:37 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe 
<santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Santosh 
Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Trivendrum Airport - MEP Design Work  
 
Hi Santosh ,  
 
Can you please check and confirm the same as soon as possible?  
 
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry.  
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 4:29 PM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Santosh 
Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Trivendrum Airport - MEP Design Work  
 
Dear Team, 
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Kindly certify attached invoice to process further . 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 23 July 2024 12:54 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Trivendrum Airport - MEP Design Work  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Nimisha, 
 
Please process enclosed invoices. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 

From: Nimish Shah <nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com>  
Sent: 22 July 2024 20:10 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; accounts@meptekconsultants.com; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Trivendrum Airport - MEP Design Work  
 
Dear Sarvesh, 
 
PFA – MEP Design Fee Invoices for HVAC / Ventilation Design of all 3 outlets at Trivendrum Airport. 
 
Pl approve the same and process payment for all 3. 
 
With Best regards, 
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Nimish Shah 
Cell # 9833410610 
 

 
 

502, Padmavati Heights, Shraddhanand Rd,  
Navpada, Vile Parle East, Mumbai 400057. 

 
 
 
 

From: Sarvesh Patil [mailto:sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 12:31 PM 
To: Nimish Shah <nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; accounts@meptekconsultants.com; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Trivendrum Airport - MEP Design Work  
 
Hi, 
 
Please find enclosed WO’s 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 

From: Nimish Shah <nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com>  
Sent: 12 June 2024 11:48 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; accounts@meptekconsultants.com 
Subject: Trivendrum Airport - MEP Design Work  
 
Dear Sarvesh, 
 
We have received following MEP design Work orders for Trivendrum Airport, which were designed and delivered. 
 
I am unable to locate the Work orders for the same. 
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Pl share WOs or billing details (which company to bill) so that we can bill & close. 
 
 

PO Number  Semolina/PO/23-24/000330 

PO Date  30/01/2024 

PO Value  41300.00 
 

PO Number  Semolina/PO/23-24/000331 

PO Date  30/01/2024 

PO Value  23600.00 
 

PO Number  Semolina/PO/23-24/000329 

PO Date  30/01/2024 

PO Value  41300.00 
 
 
 
With Best regards, 
 
Nimish Shah 
Cell # 9833410610 
 

 
 

502, Padmavati Heights, Shraddhanand Rd,  
Navpada, Vile Parle East, Mumbai 400057. 

 


